

**General Education Committee  
Minutes  
May 1, 2017**

Present: Becky Pearson, John Bowen, Jim Johnson, Gregg Schlanger, Lizzie Brown, Cody Stoddard

Absent: Brian McGladrey and Lindsey Brown

Guest(s): Mike Gimlin

Meeting called to order at 3:08 p.m.

There was a discussion regarding potential committee members. Becky indicated she has a list of individuals that might be interested in serving on the committee.

Jim moved to approve the April 17, 2017 minutes. Gregg seconded and minutes were approved.

Gen Ed proposal form - Mike went over what is in Curriculog.

Mike went through the Curriculog form with the committee. Some suggestions were:  
This proposed General Education course is  
(Radio buttons)

- Brand new course being reviewed by Curriculum Committee
- Existing Course that is being reviewed by Curriculum Committee
- Class as is meets all learner outcomes and criteria without changes
  
- Add: Course is currently only offered face-to-face, but may be offered online in the future.
  
- Sections offered per year. Add the maximum enrollment below each quarter question.
  
- General Education Program component: instead of area.
  
- Explore and Connect should be Knowledge Area.
  
- Put the lettering on the framework the same as what is in Curriculog.
  
- Pathways, put instructions above the radio and use Pathway as label. Also change Explore and Connect to Knowledge Areas.
  
- Excel worksheet. Gen Ed component instead of area.
  
- Pathway should be criteria instead of outcome.

Need to create worksheets for individuals to use so they can fill in information before. June 12-13 workshop.

Potentially tag each of the outcomes such as Health & Wellness as HW1, HW2, etc.

How does course support goals and program philosophy. List goal and how is the course meeting this. Indicate what part of philosophy the course is meeting? Committee will continue to think on if this is needed.

Maybe show the goals and 18 general outcomes within the spreadsheet.

Give the syllabi category names and have the individuals reference those categories in their syllabi.

Next meetings are May 8th and May 15th.

Meeting was adjourned at 5:23 p.m.